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| write further to your email dated 04 June 2020.

Your request has been dealt with under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA),
explained on our freedom of information page.

Your request:

Pre Corvid19
According to the institute of Government, The health service and social care face long-standing
demographic and technological changes.

Successive governments have known about these challenges for years but failed to adequately deal
with them. As a result, by 2021, the funding gap between resources and need is projected to hit £30
billion a year in the NHS and £6 billion a year in adult social care.

Post Corvid19
According to “Disparities in the risk and outcomes of COVID-19” published by Public Health England
June 2020.

The largest disparity found was by age. Among people already diagnosed with COVID19, people who
were 80 or older were seventy times more likely to die than those under 40. Risk of death among
those diagnosed with COVID-19 was also higher in males than females; higher in those living in the
more deprived areas than those living in the least deprived; and higher in those in Black, Asian and
Minority Ethnic (BAME) groups than in White ethnic groups. These inequalities largely replicate
existing inequalities in mortality rates in previous years, except for BAME groups, as mortality was
previously higher in White ethnic groups. These analyses take into account age, sex, deprivation,
region and ethnicity, but they do not take into account the existence of comorbidities, which are
strongly associated with the risk of death from COVID-19 and are likely to explain some of the
differences.

BLACK-MAJOR.COM is conducting this short survey to help analyse what resources if have been
allocated to BAME communities and other more vulnerable groups identified within these and related
reports. We are looking to see what provisions Councils and Service Providers have proportionately
allocated or will allocate specific to these groups within their boroughs or service if a service.

Are these groups allocated more or less spending per capita.


http://www.nwleics.gov.uk/pages/how_to_make_a_freedom_of_information_request

It would be useful to understand how service providers receiving financial and non-financial state
funding and assistance have distributed these limited resources and how much of it has reached this
group of people.

Please help us by completing this short survey.
Our response:
Please see document 1209a.pdf attached. Please note that we are unable to answer questions 1-5 as

the informaion is not held by North West Leicestershire District Council. | recommend forwarding
your request to Leicestershire County Council, foi@leics.gov.uk, for more information.

The supply of information in response to a freedom of information request does not confer the right
to re-use the information. UK copyright law allows information supplied for the purposes of private
study and non-commercial research to be used without permission. Information supplied can also be
re-used for the purposes of news reporting except for in the case of photographs.

GOING FORWARD

If you are dissatisfied with the information supplied please feel free to contact me on the number
above for any queries in relation to this response. Please note that in responding to further enquiries
| can only comment on the information contained within this correspondence and cannot provide any
further information that may pertain to an additional FOIA request.

Please remember to quote the Authority’s four digit reference number given at the top of this email
in any future communications.

If you remain dissatisfied following the conclusion of the above informal review, you have the right to
ask for an internal review. A request for a review whether formal or informal should be submitted
within two calendar months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should
be sent to DPO@NWLeicestershire.gov.uk or the address above.

Further details on our appeals and complaints procedure can be found on our website here.

If you remain dissatisfied following the conclusion of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at accessicoinformation@ico.org.uk.

Yours sincerely

Mackenzie Keatley
Information Governance Officer
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